September 4, 2012

*** Hearing Notice ***

MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Committee on Natural Resources,
Subcommittee on National Parks, Forests and Public Lands

From: The Honorable Rob Bishop, Chairman

Subject: Legislative Hearing — September 11, 2012

On Tuesday, September 11, 2012 at 2:00 p.m. in room 1334 Longworth House Office Building, the
Subcommittee on National Parks, Forests and Public Lands will hold a legislative hearing on the
following bills:

e HR __ (Poe), To establish a commission to ensure a suitable observance of the centennial of
World War I, to designate memorials to the service of members of the United States Armed Forces
in World War 1, including a National World War | Memorial on the National Mall in the District
of Columbia, and for other purposes. “Frank Buckles World War | Memorial Act”

e HR 4969 (Thompson), To include the Point Arena-Stornetta Public Lands in the California
Coastal National Monument as a part of the National Landscape Conservation System, and for
other purposes. “California Coastal National Monument Expansion Act of 2012”

Witnesses are by invitation only.

If you need further information, please contact Jim Streeter, Staff Director, Subcommittee on National
Parks, Forests and Public Lands, at (202) 226-7736 or Bryson Wong, Clerk, at (202) 226-7736.

The use of cellular telephones is prohibited on the Committee dais or in the Committee hearing rooms during the meeting of the Committee
pursuant to Rule 3(m) of the Committee Rules. Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems,
interpreters, and materials in alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business
days notice is requested) at voice (202) 225-2761; fax (202) 225-5929; online at http://naturalresources.house.gov/contact/; or at 1324
Longworth House Office Building (HOB), Washington, D.C. 20515-6201.




